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New York, September 19th, 2019 

 
 
Director, International Trade Division 
Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau 
1310 G St. NW, Box 12- Washington, DC 20005 
 

  
 

To Director, ITD:  
 
We respectfully request a waiver from the Certificate of Label Approval (COLA) requirements for a shipment from 
Portugal of twelve (12) bottles of Portuguese white, rose & red wine as detailed below. These sample bottles will be used 
for evaluation for new addition to our portfolio.    
 
Our permit number is NY-I-15266 (Distilled Spirits & Wine) and the shipment consists of: 
 

Name BOTTLES  VINTAGE TYPE SIZE ALCOHOL VARIETALS (BLEND) 
 
Vicentino White Harvest 
   

3 bottles  2017 White wine 750 ml 12.5% Semillon, Arinto & Alvarinho  

Vicentino White Harvest 
   2 bottles  2018 White wine  750 ml  12.0%  Semillon, Arinto & Alvarinho 

Vicentino Rose Harvest 3 bottles  2018 White wine  750 ml  12.0% Aragonez & Touriga Nacional   

Vicentino Red Harvest   2 bottles  2017 Red wine  750 ml 13.0% Aragonez, Syrah & Touriga 
Nacional  

Vicentino White Alvarinho 2 bottles 2018 White wine  750 ml 13.0% Alvarinho 

 
 We are aware of the various requirements that apply to imported alcohol beverages.  All applicable taxes and 
duties will be paid on the imported products.  Any Country of Origin markings will be indicated in English.  Each 
individual container will bear a label stating, “Sample Only – Not for Sale” or similar phrase.  Likewise, each 
individual container will bear a label with the government health warning statement mandated by law.  The 
product will also contain a “Contains Sulfites” label.   
 

We also attest that the products indicated in this letter will comply with the above requirements prior to the product 
arriving at the U.S. port of entry and understand that the approval of this waiver is dependent on compliance with 
these obligations. 
 

If the waiver is granted, please email a copy to Magda Rodriguez at magda@oleimports.com. Should you have any 
questions, please contact us at (914) 740 4724 
 
 

Regards, 

 
______________________ 
Patrick Mata 
Managing Member  
Ole Imports 
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